
' 

' 

Minter Ellison 
21 March 2018 

Mr Stephen Berriman 
Director, Compliance 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
49 Elizabeth Street 
RICHMOND VIC 3121 

Dear Mr Berriman 

Notice to Ms Jane Pan 

We refer to your letter dated 20 March 2018 to Ms Jane Pan requiring her to produce a copy of the 
charges issued to her by the Chinese authorities. 

A copy of the.document is enclosed. 

Yours faithfully 
MinterEllison 
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